

## **Shared Governance Council**

## **MINUTES**

August 26, 2020 2:00 - 4:00 p.m., via Zoom

MEMBERS PRESENT: Nicole Almassey, Roseann Erwin, Susie Hansen, Bob Kratochvil, Carla Molina, Carlos Montoya, Nikki Moultrie, James Noel. OTHER ATTENDEES: Chialin Hsieh, Diane White (presenter); Sabrina Kwist, Catt Wood (guests); Jennifer Adams (support).

Item #	Topic/Activity	Handouts/ References	Action(s)			
STANDING ITEMS:						
1.	Public Comment – N/A					
2.	Welcome & Introductions President Kratochvil welcomed everyone to the meeting and asked the attendees to introduce themselves.					
3.	<ul> <li>Review</li> <li>Agenda for August 26<sup>th</sup> SGC approved the agenda. MSC: Moultrie/Almassey. Yeas – Almassey, Erwin, Hansen, Molina, Montoya, Moultrie, Noel; Nays – N/A; Abstentions – N/A.</li> <li>Minutes (draft) from May 20 The minutes from May 20<sup>th</sup> were approved. MSC: Hansen/Almassey. Yeas – Almassey, Erwin, Hansen, Molina, Montoya, Noel; Nays – N/A; Abstentions – Moultrie.</li> </ul>		Agenda approved Minutes approved			
4.	Aa.   LMC Mission, Vision & Values Statements	Mission, Vision & Values College Assembly PPT (9/30/19)  College Assembly PPT (3/2/20)  Draft/Proposed Mission, Values & Vision	Draft Mission approved			

Goals and Objectives, focusing primarily on Goal #1: Strengthen a culture of equity, diversity, inclusion, and racial justice. She also reminded the group that the campus community has until August 31 to provide feedback on the draft EMP.  5. New Business  5a. Review of Shared Governance Materials  • SGC Position Paper & Guidelines for Committees – Membership/Participation & Operations  President Kratochvil referred the SGC members to the three documents linked in the meeting agenda: SGC Position Paper,  Committee Information & Operations (2014), and SGC Guidelines for Committees (2017). He provided a brief overview of the committee guidelines, and asked the SGC members to further review the documents offline.  6. Budget Update (standing item)  Vice President Montoya stated that he just received some updated budget info today; he hasn't had an opportunity to review all of the details yet, and will share it at the next SGC meeting.		4b.	President Kratochvil asked Senior Dean Hsieh to provide a brief overview of the updated Goals and Objectives, as a fifth goal (Goal #1) addressing racial justice was added since the last draft was presented to SGC. The 2020-25 Goals have also been aligned with the 4CD		Draft Values Statement approved
<ul> <li>Fa. Review of Shared Governance Materials         <ul> <li>SGC Position Paper &amp; Guidelines for Committees – Membership/Participation &amp; Operations</li></ul></li></ul>			Strategic Directions, CCCCO Vision for Success, and CCCCO Call to Action. Senior Dean Hsieh displayed and reviewed the draft Goals and Objectives, focusing primarily on Goal #1: Strengthen a culture of equity, diversity, inclusion, and racial justice. She also		
SGC Position Paper & Guidelines for Committees – Membership/Participation & Operations     President Kratochvil referred the SGC members to the three documents linked in the meeting agenda: SGC Position Paper,     Committee Information & Operations (2014), and SGC Guidelines for Committees (2017). He provided a brief overview of the committee guidelines, and asked the SGC members to further review the documents offline.  6. Budget Update (standing item)     Vice President Montoya stated that he just received some updated budget info today; he hasn't had an opportunity to review all of the details yet, and will share it at the next SGC meeting.	5.	Nev	w Business		
Vice President Montoya stated that he just received some updated budget info today; he hasn't had an opportunity to review all of the details yet, and will share it at the next SGC meeting.		5a.	• SGC Position Paper & Guidelines for Committees – Membership/Participation & Operations President Kratochvil referred the SGC members to the three documents linked in the meeting agenda: SGC Position Paper, Committee Information & Operations (2014), and SGC Guidelines for Committees (2017). He provided a brief overview of		
	6.	Vic	be President Montoya stated that he just received some updated budget info today; he hasn't had an opportunity to review all of the details	SCOM: 927	APPROVES

President Krat ACCJC; once Team is sched Hsieh asked th	tochvil and Senior Dean Hsieh explained that our Team Chair and Peer Review Team members have been identified by their bios have been received, that info will be posted on the LMC website and shared with the campus community. The Visit luled to have ACCJC training next week, and soon thereafter will begin accessing/reviewing info on our website. Senior Dean nat all of the SGC members, particularly the Senate leaders, make sure their respective webpages are up to date. President ted that the virtual Visit schedule for October 5-8 is in development, but it is likely that members of the Team will ask to meet	
8. Curriculum (	(standing item) – N/A	
President Krat the public hea signage, floor information, s	Public Health Emergency (standing item) tochvil reminded SGC that this was added as a standing item in Spring semester, as an opportunity for updates/input related to lth emergency and remote operations. He noted that those who come to campus will see new safety protocols in place (e.g. markings, partitions, etc). Vice President Montoya added that the District return-to-work plan includes important uch as safety checklists and providing two cloth face coverings to all employees. There haven't been many requests thus far temployees can ask their manager/supervisor, who will relay it to VP Montoya and/or Russ Holt.	
<ul> <li>President</li> <li>Academic CCCCO</li> <li>Classified Institute. they intro Ms. Alma</li> <li>Student S</li> <li>Managem</li> </ul>	Innouncements/Constituency Reports:  Kratochvil passed on giving a report, since he provided extensive updates at Opening Day last Friday.  Se Senate: James Noel shared that last week the Academic Senate held a retreat, during which they spent time discussing the "Call to Action" and how they can align their Senate goals to that. The first regular Academic Senate will be held on Monday. It senate: Nicole Almassey reported that the Classified Senate typically sends 5 representatives to the Classified Leadership. This year the session was conducted virtually, so anyone could participate. The Senate held four meetings over the summer; duduced a racial justice series and held a joint meeting with LMCAS. They also kicked off the Caring Campus initiative, and assey has talked with Dr. Noel about plans for the town hall on racial justice.  The senate held four meetings over the summer; duduced a racial justice series and held a joint meeting with LMCAS. They also kicked off the Caring Campus initiative, and assey has talked with Dr. Noel about plans for the town hall on racial justice.  The senate held four meetings over the summer; duduced a racial justice series and held a joint meeting with LMCAS. They also kicked off the Caring Campus initiative, and assey has talked with Dr. Noel about plans for the town hall on racial justice.  The senate held four meetings over the summer; duduced a racial justice series and held a joint meeting with LMCAS.  They also kicked off the Caring Campus initiative, and assey has talked with Dr. Noel about plans for the town hall on racial justice.	
11 Community (	College Items of Interest: Legislation, Research & Best Practices – N/A	
	mmunication: Actions & Notable Items to Report from SGC ag forward draft Mission, Values, and Vision Statements to the three Senates for their review.	
13 Adjournment	t –The meeting adjourned at 4:02 p.m.	